DocuSign Envelope ID: C314A57E-E69F-4D38-A9FE-280FABFCDFO8

Form 59
Rule 29.02(1)
Exhibit Certificate

No. VID417/2024
Federal Court of Australia
District Registry: Melbourne
Division: General

Applicant The Game Meats Company Australia Pty Ltd
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From: Ollingtcn, Jason <Jason.Olington®@aff.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 2:45 PM

To: darren@gamemeatsco.com.au
Subject: RE: The Game Meats Company - Urgent Concerns & Correct Actions [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hi Darren,

Thanks for the update. | have been receiving daily reports from Karl which indicate the-animal welfare
practices in place at the establishment are consistently compliant with requirements.

We received our first media enquiry today about the footage. It was from a Channel 7 journalist
located in Albury. Possibly there may be a story on the local news tonight. I'm not sure if The Game
Meats Company are a member of AMIC, but if they are then | would encourage contact with AMIC due
to their experience in public relations regarding these incidents.

Regards

Jason Ollington

Field Operations Manager| Export Meat Program | 0408 236 986

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry
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